
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL
RHONDDA CYNON TAF

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

GWŶS I GYFARFOD O'R CYNGOR

C. Hanagan 
Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a Chyfathrebu
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Rhondda Cynon Taf 
Y Pafiliynau 
Parc Hen Lofa'r Cambrian 
Cwm Clydach CF40 2XX

Dolen gyswllt: Marc Jones - Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd  (01443 
424102) 

DYMA WŶS I CHI i gyfarfod o AMLOSGFA LLWYDCOED yn cael ei gynnal yn 
Civic Offices, Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council, Merthyr Tydfil ar 
DYDD MAWRTH, 23AIN GORFFENNAF, 2019 am 2.00 PM.

AGENDA
Tudalennau

1. DATGAN BUDDIANT 
Derbyn datganiadau o fuddiannau personol gan Aelodau, yn unol â 
gofynion y Cod Ymddygiad.

Nodwch:

1. Mae gofyn i Aelodau ddatgan rhif a phwnc yr agendwm mae eu 
buddiant yn ymwneud ag ef a mynegi natur y buddiant personol 
hwnnw; a

2. Lle bo Aelodau'n ymneilltuo o'r cyfarfod o ganlyniad i ddatgelu 
buddiant sy'n rhagfarnu, mae rhaid iddyn nhw roi gwybod i'r 
Cadeirydd pan fyddan nhw'n gadael.

2. COFNODION 
Derbyn cofnodion cyfarfod blaenorol Cydbwyllgor Amlosgfa Llwydcoed 
a gafodd ei gynnal ar 28 Mai 2019. 

3 - 6
3. ADRODDIAD RHEOLWR Y GWASANAETHAU PROFEDIGAETHAU 

 Trafod y Rhaglen Gwaith Cyfalaf
 Trafod Gwasanaeth Carolau Nadolig yr Amlosgfa.
 Trafod y cynnig ynghylch cynlluniau parcio ceir a phlannu yn y dyfodol.
 Derbyn diweddariad ynghylch Sgriniau Cyfryngau Wesley. 



 Derbyn gwybodaeth am hysbysfyrddau'r Amlosgfa.
 Derbyn gwybodaeth ynglŷn â darparu ystafell gyfarfod yn Amlosgfa 

Llwydcoed. 
 Trafod yr Ystadegau a Chyflawniad

7 - 18
4. ADRODDIAD Y TRYSORYDD 

Trafod adroddiad y Trysorydd mewn perthynas â'r canlynol:-
 Adroddiad Blynyddol ar gyfer y flwyddyn sy'n dod i ben 31 

Mawrth 2019 (Atodiad 1)
 Monitro'r Gyllideb 2019/20 - Y Newyddion Diweddaraf (Atodiad 2)

19 - 32
5. MATERION BRYS 

Trafod unrhyw faterion sydd, yn ôl doethineb y Cadeirydd, yn faterion 
brys yng ngoleuni amgylchiadau arbennig.

Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a Chyfathrebu

Cylchreliad:-

Cynrychioli Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Merthyr Tudful
Cynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref Sirol, M. Colbran, J. Thomas, D. Isaac a D. Chaplin

Cynrychioli Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Rhondda Cynon Taf
Cynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref Sirol, (Mrs A. Crimmings, A. S. Fox, K. Morgan, H Boggis 
a G.Jones



 

 

 
Mae'r cofnodion hyn yn amodol ar gymeradwyaeth yng nghyfarfod priodol nesaf y Pwyllgor 

 
These Minutes are subject to approval at the next appropriate meeting of the Panel 

 
RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 

MERTHYR TYDFIL COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

Llwydcoed Crematorium 
 

Minutes of the meeting of the Llwydcoed Crematorium meeting held on Tuesday, 28 May 
2019 at 2.00 pm at the Civic Offices, Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Council, Merthyr Tydfil. 

 
 

County Borough Councillors - Llwydcoed Crematorium Members in attendance:- 
 
 

Merthyr Tydfil County Borough Councillors 
Councillor M Colbran, Councillor J Thomas 
Councillor D Isaac and Councillor D Chaplin 

 
Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Councillors 

Councillor A Fox Councillor H Boggis 
Councillor G Jones Councillor A Crimmings 

 
Officers in attendance 

 
Ms L Coughlan, Solicitor 

Mr S Preddy, Group Accountant 
Ms J Lewis, Bereavement Services Manager 

 
 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

 Apologies for absence were received from County Borough Councillor K. 
Morgan (Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council). 
 

 

2   DECLARATION OF INTEREST  
 

 

 There were no declarations of interests in matters pertaining to the 
agenda. 
 

 

3   ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN OF LLWYDCOED CREMATORIUM JOINT 
COMMITTEE FOR 2019-20  
 

 

 RESOLVED to elect County Borough Councillor D. Isaac as Chairman of 
the Joint Committee for the 2019-20 municipal year. 
 

 

Tudalen 3

Agendwm 2



 

4   APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIRMAN OF THE LLWYDCOED 
CREMATORIUM JOINT COMMITTEE FOR 2019-20  
 

 

 RESOLVED to appoint County Borough Councillor H. Boggis as Vice-
Chairman of the Joint Committee for the 2019-20 municipal year. 
 

 

5   MINUTES  
 

 

 RESOLVED to approve as an accurate record, the minutes of the 
meeting of the Llwydcoed Crematorium Joint Committee held on 19th 
March 2019. 
 

 

6   REPORT OF THE BEREAVEMENT SERVICES MANAGER  
 

 

 In her report, the Bereavement Services Manager provided Members with 
Statistics and Performance figures relating to the operation of the 
Crematorium since the last meeting and following consideration thereof, it 
was RESOLVED to note the information. 
 

 

 REPORT OF THE TREASURER  
7   DRAFT ANNUAL RETURN FOR THE YEAR END 31 MARCH 2018  

 
 

 Members considered the report of the Treasurer.     
 
Members were provided with information relating to: 
 

 The financial performance and movement of usable 
reserves 

 Balance Sheet for the year ended 31st March 2019 

 General Fund Balances 2013/14 to 2018/19 
 
and following consideration thereof, it was RESOLVED – 

 
(1) To note the report. 

 
(2) To note the unaudited Annual Return for the year ended 31st 

March 2019 as presented. 
 

(3) That the Chairman of the Joint Committee signs the Approval 
and Certification Section of the Annual Return. 

 
(4) To note and approve the Internal Audit Final Report 

 

 

8   ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 

 

 Members raised concern with regard to the overspill of the car park at 
Llwydcoed Crematorium during cremation ceremonies.   
 
Following discussions, it was RESOLVED to undertake a feasibility test at 
the site to assess the parking issues raised. 

 

Tudalen 4



 

 
In response to a query raised in relation to the fixed camera systems at 
Llwydcoed Crematorium it was reported that this issue would be reviewed 
in the near future.  
 

 
 

This meeting closed at 2.23 pm Chairman. 
 

Tudalen 5



Tudalen wag



LLWYDCOED CREMATORIUM JOINT COMMITTEE 

23RD JULY 2019 

REPORT OF THE BEREAVEMENT SERVICES MANAGER 

 

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 

1.1. The purpose of the report is to update members with regard to the Capital 
 Works Programme, approved by members. 
 
1.2. The majority of the major capital schemes are now complete and an updated 
 version of the capital works list attached, showing timescales and capital 
 costs. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

That members note the approved capital works plan as shown in the appendix of     

this report. 

 

2. LLWYDCOED CREMATORIUM CHRISTMAS CAROL SERVICE 

 

2.1. The Crematorium Christmas Carol Service scheduled this year for Saturday 

7th December 2019 at 12 noon. 

 

2.2. Mince pies and hot drinks provided for all attending following the service.  A 

cordial invitation extended to members and their families. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

That the information is noted. 

 

3. LLWYDCOED CREMATORIUM NEW CAR PARKING AND PLANTING 

SCHEME 

 

3.1. At the last Joint Committee meeting, members raised concern regarding the 

current car parking facilities and wished to look at future proofing the facility 

by providing some additional car parking. 

 

3.2. Attached within the appendix to this report are some proposals for member’s 

perusal regarding future car parking and enhanced planting schemes. 

 

3.3. Should members agree in principal to the proposals, we will then seek to 

provide members with the costs of the scheme. 

 

 

Tudalen 7

Agendwm 3



RECOMMENDATION: 

That members, consider the proposal as detailed in the appendix of this report 

regarding future car parking and planting schemes and if in agreement with the 

proposal, costs of the scheme be sought. 

 

4. WESLEY MEDIA SCREENS 

 

4.1.  At the last meeting members raised concerns regarding the Wesley media     

screens positioning and members advised that arrangements had been made 

to meet with Wesley Media for the 6th June 2019. 

4.2.  Officers met with Wesley Media pointing out concerns raised by members and 

discussed improvements to the system. 

4.3.  Wesley Media are providing an improvement scheme for the all aspects of the 

system and will be providing costs for the works in due course. 

 RECOMMENDATION: 

That members note the report. 

 

5. CREMATORIUM NOTICE BOARDS 

 

5.1. At the last meeting, members referred to the location of the Crematorium 

notice boards. Two further notice boards purchased and sited at appropriate 

locations within the Crematorium grounds. 

 

5.2. For members information. 

 

6.  PROVISION OF MEETING ROOM – LLWYDCOED CREMATORIUM 

6.1 We have received a firm commitment from Corporate Estates that work to  
 create a meeting room at the Crematorium will commence during the middle  
 of September 2019. 
 
6.2.  For member’s information.  

       

Tudalen 8



LLWYDCOED CREMATORIUM JOINT COMMITTEE 

 

23rd July 2019 

 

REPORT OF THE TREASURER 

 

 

1.0 PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 

 
1.1 This report is intended to ensure that the Joint Committee complies with its 

legal requirements relating to the production of an Annual Return for the Year 
Ended 31st March 2019 and to provide Members with an update on the 
2019/20 Budget Monitoring position. 

 

2.0   RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
2.1 It is recommended that members approve and note: 

 
(a) the Annual Return for the Year Ended 31st March 2019 (Appendix 1)  

 
(b) the 2019/20 Budget Monitoring update (Appendix 2) 
 

 

3.0 BACKGROUND 
 

3.1 Annual Return for the Year Ended 31st March 2019 
 

3.1.1 The draft Annual Return for the Year Ended 31st March 2019 was presented 
to the Joint Committee on 28th May 2019 prior to the independent audit by 
the Wales Audit Office.  

 
3.1.2 No material amendments have been identified as part of the audit review 

process and the Annual Return for the Year Ended 31st March 2019 is shown 
for information (Appendix1). 
 

3.1.3 The level of closing General Reserves held by the Joint Committee increased 
to £2,206,268 (from £1,669,707 at the year ended 31st March 2018), as 
reported in the Annual Return. 

 

3.2 2019/20 Budget Monitoring Report 
 

3.2.1 The Budget Monitoring Report provides a comparison of actual and projected 
expenditure and income against the approved budget for the first three 
months of 2019/20 financial year. This is shown in the attached Appendix 2. 

 
3.2.2 The Joint Committee on 19th March 2019 approved a revenue budget for 

2019/20, which projected a net contribution to reserves of £533,420.  
 

3.2.3 Projected expenditure for 2019/20 totals £713,394 against a budget of 
£601,010 – an over spend of £112,384. 

Tudalen 19

Agendwm 4



 
3.2.4 The main expenditure variance is as follows: - 
 

 Premises - £119,106 over spend. This is mainly due to the projected 
capital costs.  

 
3.2.5  Projected income for 2019/20 totals £1,055,042 against a budget of   

£1,130,930 showing a shortfall of income of £75,888. This is based on the 
best estimates of the number of cremations to the year-end and will continue 
to be monitored closely. 
 

3.2.6  Summary position for 2019-20 
                                                                                                              £ 

General Reserves brought forward 1st April 2018               1,669,707 
Net revenue charge to reserves in 2018-19                             536,561          

 General Reserves carried forward 31st March 2019            2,206,268 
 Projected Net Revenue contribution to reserves in 2019/20      345,148 

 Projected General Reserves 31st March 2020  2,551,416 

 
3.2.7 Appendix 2 shows that during 2019-20 the balance brought forward of 

£2,206,268 is anticipated to increase by £345,148 from a surplus on 
revenue, taking the projected reserves available as at 31st March 2020 to 

£2,551,416.  
 

4.0 SUMMARY 
 

4.1 The level of reserves will be dependent upon the 2019/20 final revenue 
position and any capital expenditure required as part of the ongoing delivery 
of the service. This will be monitored closely as part of the Budget Monitoring 
process and reported to the Joint Committee at appropriate intervals.    
 
 

Tudalen 20



Tudalen 21



Tudalen 22



Tudalen 23



Tudalen 24



Tudalen 25



Tudalen 26



Tudalen 27



Tudalen 28



Appendix 2

Budget

Actual to 

30th June 

2019

Projected 

outturn

Projected 

variance

£ £ £ £

OPERATING EXPENDITURE

Employees

Admin salaries 82,850 21,149 94,631 11,781 Additional costs due to long term sickness cover

Technicians wages 87,050 17,107 91,250 4,200

Agency staff 75,170 12,696 58,406 -16,764 Reduced requirement for grass cutting

245,070 50,952 244,287 -783

Premises

Repair and Maintenance 41,530 4,157 162,519 120,989 Includes £120k capital projects

Gas 24,020 5,391 25,372 1,352

Electricity 21,410 6,360 27,744 6,334

NNDR 36,940 37,346 37,346 406

Council Tax 1,430 1,524 1,524 94

Water Charges 520 0 700 180

Fixtures and Fittings 15,000 0 0 -15,000

Cleaning Materials 1,200 0 5,952 4,752

General Insurance 5,800 0 5,800 0

147,850 54,778 266,956 119,106

Transport

Plant and Vehicles 3,000 0 2,919 -81

3,000 0 2,919 -81

Supplies and Services

Plaques and Memorials 14,000 4,849 12,100 -1,900

Caskets and Urns 5,000 1,270 5,000 0

Books of Remembrance 2,000 224 2,000 0

Hire Of Equipment 6,500 39 6,690 190

Computer Costs 4,500 0 4,500 0

Protective Clothing 2,000 0 1,000 -1,000

Office expenses 9,300 856 9,387 87

Subscriptions 1,650 1,650 1,620 -30

Analyst's Fees 1,150 1,145 1,145 -5

Medical Expenses 29,000 6,882 27,000 -2,000

Contractor Payments 48,500 12,068 49,000 500

Audit Fees 2,000 -1,300 500 -1,500

Training 600 475 600 0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses 400 112 200 -200

Credit/Debit Card Transaction Charges 100 0 100 0

Employers liability insurance 1,560 1,560 0

128,260 28,269 122,402 -5,858

Support costs

Central Support costs 76,830 0 76,830 0

76,830 0 76,830 0

Total Operating Expenditure 601,010 133,999 713,394 112,384

OPERATING INCOME

Caskets and Urns -8,130 -1,660 -6,640 1,490

Plaques and Memorials -21,420 -8,665 -25,995 -4,575

Cremation Fees -1,032,340 -206,578 -957,080 75,260

Books of Remembrance -2,310 -701 -2,804 -494

Burial Fees -45,210 -5,576 -44,880 330

Exhumation Fees -1,000 -694 -1,851 -851

Chapel Use -10,940 -726 -2,904 8,036

Memorial permits -9,580 -3,774 -12,580 -3,000

Mercury Abatement Income 0 0 0

Energy Savings 0 -226 -308 -308

Vending Sales 0 0 0 0

Total Operating Income -1,130,930 -228,600 -1,055,042 75,888

Operating Surplus -529,920 -94,600 -341,648 188,272

Interest on Investments/ Balances -3,500 0 -3,500 0

Net contribution to/from Reserves -533,420 -94,600 -345,148 188,272

General reserves B/F 2,206,268 2,206,268 0

Contributions to/ from Revenue 533,420 345,148 -188,272

General reserves C/F 2,739,688 2,551,416 -188,272

2019-20

Comments

Tudalen 29



Tudalen wag



LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 
 
 

As amended by 
 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 
 
 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
 
 

LLWYDCOED CREMATORIUM JOINT COMMITTEE 
 
 

23rd July 2019 
 
 

Report of the Treasurer to Llwydcoed Crematorium 
 
 
 

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Ref:          Contact Officer 
 
Item 1 – Annual Return for the Year Ended      Steve Preddy  

   31st March 2019        (01443 680644) 
 
Item 2 – Budget Monitoring Report 2019/20     Steve Preddy  

  (01443 680644) 
       
 

Tudalen 31



Tudalen wag


	Agenda
	2 Cofnodion
	3 ADRODDIAD RHEOLWR Y GWASANAETHAU PROFEDIGAETHAU
	4 ADRODDIAD Y TRYSORYDD
	Appendix 1 - Llwydcoed Audited Annual Reeturn - 31 March 2019
	Appendix 2 - Budget Monitoirng Report 2019-20
	LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1971


